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DISCUSSION AGENDA
DATE: September 27,2019
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and the Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Sheena Ferguson, Manager, Business Development Division ,
Contact: (407) 836-7345
RE: Discussion Agenda Item for Board Meeting on October 8,2019

Resolution regarding formal recognition of Central Florida’s Lesbian, Gay,
Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning/Queer+ Community

The presentation will provide an overview of the Resolution regarding formal recognition of
Central Florida’s Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning/Queer+ Community.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval and execution of Resolution of the Orange
County Board of County Commissioners regarding
formal recognition of Central Florida’s Lesbian, Gay,
Bisexual, Transgender, and Questioning/Queer+
Community’s importance to the local economy and
directing county staff to use the National LGBT
Chamber of Commerce’s certification criteria to
monitor the county’s utilization of Lesbian, Gay,
Bisexual, and Transgender Owned business enterprises
in Orange County Procurements.
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c. Bryon Brooks, County Administrator
Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator
Jeftrey J. Newton, County Attorney
Anne Kulikowski, Director, Administrative Services
Carrie Mathes, Manager, Procurement
Cristina T. Berrios, Assistant County Attorney





